

# **COMMUNITY AND POLICE** **PARTNERSHIP** *(CAPP)*

## **PANEL AGENDA**

**DATE** Thursday 27<sup>th</sup> July 2017  
**VENUE** Dunbar Police Station  
**TIME** 19:30 HOURS

1. **Welcome**
2. **Attendance Sheet**
3. **Update on last month's priorities**
4. **Discuss current policing issues**
5. **Agree priorities for month**
6. **Date, Time and Venue of next meeting**

## PANEL ATTENDANCE SHEET

<b>Paul McLennan</b>	<b>Councillor</b>		
<b>Jo McNamara</b>	<b>Countess Youth Club</b>		
<b>Stephen Bunyan</b>	<b>Dunbar C. Council</b>		
<b>Jacquie Bell</b>	<b>Dunbar C. Council</b>		
<b>Jim Wilson</b>	<b>Community Warden</b>	x	
<b>Barry Craighead</b>	<b>Dunpendar C. Council</b>	x	
<b>Norman Hampshire</b>	<b>Councillor</b>		
<b>Robert Elliott</b>	<b>West Barns C. Council</b>	x	
<b>Joanne Thomson</b>	<b>Tree Scheme Res. Assoc</b>		
Linda Rodgers	<b>ELC Housing.</b>		
<b>Pc Gavin Ross</b>	<b>Police</b>	x	
Pippa Swan	<b>DSh&amp;H Residents Assoc</b>		
<b>Alasdair Swan</b>	<b>DSh&amp;H Residents Assoc</b>		
<b>Phillip Immirzi</b>	<b>High street resident</b>		
<b>Mike Shaw</b>	<b>DSh&amp;H Residents Assoc</b>		
<b>George Robertson</b>	<b>West End NHW</b>	x	
<b>Dorothy Gordon</b>	<b>Wingate TRA</b>		
<b>Michael Veitch</b>	<b>Dunbar Councillor</b>		
<b>Iain Ellis</b>	<b>James Court TRA</b>		
<b>Stuart Dyer</b>	<b>James Court TRA</b>		
<b>Leslie Fairbairn</b>	<b>WTA</b>		
<b>Mary Bonnar</b>	<b>James Court TRA</b>		
<b>Donald Budge</b>	<b>Traders Assoc</b>	x	
<b>Michael Everson</b>	<b>Monksmuir</b>		
<b>Norman Wilkin</b>	<b>Monksmuir</b>		
<b>Jim Heron</b>	<b>Monksmuir</b>		
<b>John Grey</b>	<b>Monksmuir</b>		
<b>PC Jenni Stewart</b>	<b>Police</b>		
<b>David Allott</b>	<b>John Muir gardens</b>		
<b>Yvonne Allott</b>	<b>John Muir gardens</b>		
<b>Joanne Arquart</b>	<b>Linear Way</b>		
<b>Janette MacDonald</b>	<b>ELCC</b>		
<b>Gordon Turner</b>	<b>Lochend Avenue</b>		
<b>Barbara Wylie</b>	<b>ELCC</b>		
<b>Ed Offer</b>	<b>DBGS</b>	x	

## **ACTIONS UPDATE AND PROGRESS REPORT.**

<b>Priority</b>	<b>Actions to be Undertaken</b>	<b>Person responsible.</b>
Speeding in Innerwick and Stenton.	Following a number of complaints conduct speed checks at Innerwick and Stenton	Dunbar Community Policing Team.
Monitoring youth behaviour on Friday and Saturday evenings.	Locate youths gathering at Lochend woods, Bullet Hill or High Street to limit ASB make sure they are keeping themselves safe.	Dunbar Community Policing Team
Big Issue sellers not authorised by The Big Issue.	Following a complaint from an East Linton resident link in with ELC trading standards to ascertain if big issues require a street traders licence and if any issued for East Linton.	Dunbar Community Policing Team  Dunbar Community Warden.

### **Update on priorities:**

#### **Speeding in Innerwick and Stenton.**

Unfortunately due to competing demands officers have not yet had an opportunity to conduct speed checks at these locations. Will be conducted in the near future.

#### **Monitoring youth behaviour on Friday and Saturday evenings.**

Much quieter in recent weeks. No calls to Lochend Woods, Bullet Hill or High street however there have been calls to Belhaven Bay by the Bridge to Nowhere regarding partying youths leaving litter. Dunbar youths have also been socialising in the Haddington area.

#### **Big Issue sellers not authorised by The Big Issue.**

Male traced in East Linton, not authorised by The Big Issue, explained he purchased the magazines from an authorised seller. Male has not returned.

**Other ongoing policing issues:**  
Numerous community events attended.

## PANEL AGREED PRIORITIES

DATE Thursday 27<sup>th</sup> July 2017

VENUE Dunbar Police Station

TIME 19:30 HOURS

<b>Priority</b>	<b>Actions to be Undertaken</b>	<b>Person responsible.</b>

Date and time of next meeting:

at Dunbar Police Station.